
 
CITY OF WISCONSIN DELLS MEETING AGENDA  

 
Meeting Description           DESIGN REVIEW COMMITTEE  
Date:  WEDNESDAY, APRIL 15, 2020       Time:  9:30AM      Location:  Zoom Tele-meeting Only 
     Zoom meeting ID# 280 230 755 
 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS    
 

ALDER DEFOSSE BEN BORCHER DAN GAVINSKI ALLIE SCHULTZ JACQUELINE MORSE 

AGENDA 

1 Call to order and attendance 

2 Discussion / Decision on the March 18, 2020 Meeting Minutes 

3 

Discussion / Decision on Proposed sign application(s) submitted for review, if any  

(a) 1013 Broadway – Kwik Trip 

i. Directional Signs 

ii. Fueling Island Canopy Signs 

iii. Building Wall Signs 

iv. Monument Sign 

(b)  

4 

Discussion / Decision on Building/site plan application(s) submitted for review, if any 

(a) 1013 Broadway – Kwik Trip   

(b)  

5 
Discussion / Decision on Proposed updates to the Sign Ordinance 

(a)  

6 
Discussion / Decision on Proposed updates to the Design Standards 

(a)  

7 Items for referral to future meeting  

8 Set date and time of future meeting (April 29) 

 

Open Meetings Notice: If this meeting is attended by one or more members of the Common Council who are not 
members of this committee, their attendance may create a quorum of another city commission, board or committee 
under the Wisconsin Open Meetings Law; However, no formal action will be taken by any governmental body at the 
above stated meeting other than the body, committee, commission, or board identified in this meeting notice.  
Please be advised that upon reasonable notice, the City of Wisconsin Dells will furnish appropriate auxiliary aids 
and services to afford individuals with disabilities an equal opportunity to participate in meeting activities. 

 

This meeting is available on Zoom tele-meeting only: 
Zoom meeting ID: 280 230 755 # 
No participant ID, enter # 
You can connect with the free Zoom app on your computer or smart device. 
You can call: (646) 558-8656 or (312) 626-6799  
If possible, please use the Chat option to ask a question during the meeting.  
If possible, please notify the Zoning Administrator (ZA) prior to the meeting if you have questions or would to 
participate in the meeting.  ZA Contact: Chris Tollaksen, (608) 253-2542, ctollaksen@dellscitygov.com 
 

 CHAIRPERSON – JESSE DEFOSSE                      DISTRIBUTED APRIL 10, 2020 



MEETING NOTES 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 



CITY OF WISCONSIN DELLS 

DESIGN REVIEW COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

March 18, 2020 

Jesse DeFosse called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m.  Notice of the meeting was provided to the Dells 

Events and posted in accordance with State Statutes.  

Present Committee Members: Alderman DeFosse, Dan Gavinski, and Ben Borcher.  

Via teleconference: Allie Schultz. 

Absent: Jaqueline Morse, Stephanie Gunderson 

Others Present in person: City Planner/Zoning Administrator Chris Tollaksen, Mayor Ed Wojnicz, 

Sandra Schmerling (Sandy Kakes), Adam Makowski (Natura). 

Via teleconference: Kevin and Corena Ricks (Wizard Quest), Jenna Marie Loda Eddy (HH 

Bennett). 

1. Motion by Gavinski and seconded by DeFosse to approve March 4, 2020 meeting minutes.

Motion carried unanimously.

2. Sign Applications

a. 329 Broadway – Sandy Kakes – Window Sign.  Borcher motioned to approve, Gavinski

seconded; motion carried unanimously.

b. 114 Broadway – Sole – Wall Sign.  Tollaksen explained total size measured using multiple

shapes meets standard.  Gavinski motioned to approve.  DeFosse seconded; motion

carried unanimously.

c. 215 Broadway – HH Bennett Studio – Wall, Window, and Projecting Sign.  Tollaksen

explained all sizes meet standards.  Tollaksen pointed out the projecting sign meets the

maximum 4’6” projection limit, but the tip of the top bracket extends out an additional

2”.  DeFosse moved to approve.  Gavinski seconded; motion carried unanimously.

d. 400 County Rd A – Natura – Pole Sign.  Tollaksen presented two options for a new

design of an existing pole sign.  The first option is preferred and maintains the separate

poles, but installs a new decorative wrap around each pole.  The main sign is a new

decorative, uniquely shaped wood background with signage.  Using a simple rectangle

to measure the area of the sign letters and logo only the size is 121 sq ft.  Using a simple

rectangle to measure the unique shaped decorative wood plaque background (height x

width), the size is larger than the 300 sq ft limit.  Accurately measuring the actual area of

the unique shaped decorative wood plaque background the size is 270 sq ft.  Tollaksen

commented that he is OK doing more accurate measurements of unique shapes for

quality designs.  The committee was concerned with the large base of the alternate

design, especially given the large height of the sign.

Page 3

chris
Text Box
Item 2



Borcher motioned to approve preferred option 1 only.  If they wish to pursue the 2nd 

option they will need to come back to the committee.  Gavinski seconded approval of 

preferred option 1 only; motions carried unanimously 

3. Building/Site Plan Applications

a. 400 Broadway – Wizard Quest – Façade.  Tollaksen explained that the design appears to

meet the intention of the Design Standards.  Gavinski and Borcher commented that the

design is a significant improvement and a benefit to the area.  Tollaksen commented

that the design does not meet the clear glass requirement on the first floor.  Tollaksen

stated the intent of the clear glass standard was to “enliven and activate” the street,

and that he believed the new Design meets that standard.  Tollaksen also referenced to

the applicants unique business, and the hardships the clear glass creates.  The

committee agreed the new design meets the intent of the standard.  Gavinski asked

about underside of elevated walkway.  Kevin Ricks responded that the area would be

cleaned and repainted a darker color to blend in with the building.

Borcher motioned to approve the façade design as submitted.  Gavinski second;

motioned passed unanimously.

4. Proposed Updates to Sign Ordinance – None

5. Proposed Updates to Design Standards – None

6. Items for referral to future meeting – Kwik Trip

7. Next Meeting is set for Wednesday, April 1, 2020 at 9:30 a.m.

8. Motion to adjourn by Borcher, seconded by Gavinski.  Motion unanimously carried and meeting

adjourned at 9:55 a.m.

__________________________ 

Chris Tollaksen 

Page 4



1013 Broadway – Kwik Trip 
DRC 04/15/2020 
 
 
The City has received a renderings from Kwik Trip for the new Gas station with a convenience store 
and carwash at 1013 Broadway, which is currently the site of the Indian Trail Motel.  The plan submittal 
includes a signage plan as well as building renderings and site plan.   
 
Item 3 – Signage.  Most of the signage appears to comply with Design Standards, except for the free 
standing pylon sign.   
 

(a) Directional Signs – The sign plan identifies a number of directional signs.  Most of these signs 
are directed towards patrons in the private property and do not appear they will be legible from 
the public right of way.  The DRC may provide direction on the general aesthetic of these signs 
as part of the Site plan approval. 

 
(b) Fueling Island Canopy Sigs – The canopy over the fuel pumps will have signage on three (3) 

sides.  The fueling island is located behind the building when viewed from Broadway, and 
actually does not fall within the C-2 Commercial-downtown Zoning district.  Still, all signage is 
subject to review by the DRC.  This signage appears to comply with the standards for wall signs 
in either district. 

 
(c) Building Wall Signs – The building wall signs appear to meet the Design Standards.  While 

these signs are backlit, they are only the individual letters which is acceptable.  Please note, the 
building wall sign facing Broadway includes the “Carwash” sign, as indicated on the Sign Plan, 
but is not indicated on the Building Rendering.  The signage is under the 60 sq ft of allowable 
signage per building face. 

 
(d) Monument Sign – The main stand-alone sign for this site will be on Broadway approximately 80 

ft east of Race St.  The Sign as presented is clearly a move away from the low and wide 
monument style sign originally conceived in the Design Standards.  The DRC has already 
acknowledged that standard is more applicable on Broadway west of Church St. and has 
allowed for a more vertical sign on the eastern end of Broadway.  

 
The Ordinance limits this sign to 20 ft in height and 200 sq feet of signage.  As presented this 
sign is 25 ft high with approximately 155 sq ft of signage (including the entire 5.25ft x 13.5 ft top 
cabinet).  This sign will need to be lowered at least 5 ft. 
It should be noted that the entire top cabinet should not be backlit.  Backlighting should only be 
allowed through the letters and perhaps the red channel. 
 
The bottom of the signage as presented is approximately 8.5’ off the ground.   When lowered, it 
will sit approximately 3.5 ft off the ground. 
This sign has separate legs, which generally require specific approval.  Monument signs 
traditionally have a solid base.  However, separate legs may be considered in certain 
circumstances, with the limitation that the legs can be no higher than they are wide.  As 
presented, this sign would push that standard to the limit, as the legs are the same 8.5’ high as 
they are 8.5’ wide.  When the height of the sign is reduced, the height of the legs would be 
reduced to 3.5’ high by 8.5’ wide.  It should be noted that there is a landscaping plan, which 
includes landscaping around the base of this sign.   

 

chris
Text Box
Item 3



This sign also includes a 30.6 sq ft variable message board.  The Design Standards limit the 
total amount of changeable messaging to 25% of the total sign area.  Using the 155 sq ft, the 
30.57 sq foot message board makes up approximately 20 % of the total signage.  It is noted that 
52 sq ft of the sign is utilized for the gas price, which is changeable.  However, it seems 
reasonable not to include this in the changeable messaging calculation, as the price remains 
relatively static throughout the day.   
More detailed measurements were made of the LED price signage, and it appears if included, 
the total changeable message active signage area would be approximately 27% of the total sign 
area.   

 
The DRC may approve this sign on the condition that the bottom legs are shortened so the total 
sign height is under the 20 ft limit in the Ordinance. 

 
It appears the DRC may include other conditions, such as reducing the changeable message 
area, creating a more horizontal profile, and/or creating a more solid sign mass and/or base.  
 

Item 4 – Building and Site plan  
 
 As a proposed new gas station and carwash, this development has some inherent challenges in 
conforming entirely with the Design Standards and their leanings towards a more historical aesthetic.  
As such, the initial review of this building and site plan requires that the DRC generally approval of this 
development as presented.  To offer some guidance, the standards state the primary mission of the 
Design Review Committee is to “strike an appropriate balance between the needs of individual 
businesses and the overall consistency, quality, and success of the Wis Dells River Arts District.” 
 This building has a somewhat horizontally-proportioned façade, being approximately 97 ft wide 
and 23 ft tall. However, it does fall just below the 100 ft width threshold identified in the Design 
Standards as when to apply additional design concepts. The building utilizes some of the techniques 
called out in the Design Standards, such as the varying materials and gabled dormers to break up the 
façade plane.  The use of brick façade provides a quality of material, and incorporates a horizontal 
expression line.  Some suggestions from the standards may be more of a discernable base and 
additional glass allow the street facing facades.  It is noted that this building is set back and will be 
complimented with landscaping.  It appears the DRC could make a general determination if this 
development appears to generally be an improvement and asset to the Broadway corridor. 
 There are some extenuating circumstance for this business on this site, primarily in the 
relationship to the fueling operations.  Due to the proximity of this site to the municipal wells, the fueling 
island is required to be located off a Broadway.  This created the need to orient the main entrance to 
this building off of Broadway as well to face the fueling island.  It seems clear that the secondary 
entrance would be oriented towards the parking along Race St, but placed the Car wash along the 
Broadway frontage.  Some efforts were made to add glass to the Broadway façade. 
 
 It seems the DRC would be justified in approving this building and site as presented, or adding 
some conditions for additional aesthetic improvements.  
 It is also noted that the location of utility meters, services areas, and equipment does not 
appear to be clear in the renderings.  It appears the plans indicate conceptually that there may be an 
electrical transformer and gas meter visible from Broadway.  The Design Standards require these 
service areas to be have some sort of decorative screening.  This could also include HVAC or other 
equipment as well.   
   
Chris Tollaksen  
City of Wisconsin Dells 



Page 5

chris
Text Box
Item 3



Page 6

chris
Text Box
Closest to Race St. entrance

chris
Text Box
Item 3(a)



Page 7

chris
Text Box
Item 3(b)



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10

chris
Text Box
Item 3(c)



Page 11



Page 12

chris
Text Box
Item 3(d)



Page 13

chris
Text Box
Item 4



chris
Text Box
RevisedFacing Broadway



Page 14

chris
Text Box
Landscaping Plan



BROADWAY

R
A
C
E

Page 15

chris
Text Box
Site plan with building elevations




